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Jim -

The President instructed
Dorothy to take the original of
this to Mr. Buchen -- she gave
us this copy for our records.

I assume there is no further

action necessary on our part?

Trudy

Digitized from Box C23 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
June 26, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH: PHIL BUCHEW&/’ B

FROM: BILL CASSELMAN”

SUBJECT: MGM Contract

Volney Morin has received $5,000 from MGM in payment for the
option to produce a television movie based on Portrait of the Assassin, =....::.

B

In accordance with your agreement with Morin, he has deducted $2, 250

as payment for legal services based on an estimated 30 hours at $75.00

per hour. Pursuant to paragraph 14 of the agreement with MGM, Morin
is holding $2, 750 for distribution to charity at your direction.

Morin has asked which charitable organization(s) you wish to receive
this money as a contribution. If you will so indicate below, I will .
advise Morin.,





